MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN

gl vELANDG STREET
Nk 1680 (ZIP 3408173
R. FLORIDA 34318
1B13) 440308 FAX DI} 442-B470

IN REPLY REFER TO:

October 8, 1997

James W. Goodwin
P.0O. Box 1531
Tampa, FL 33601

Secretary of State

Division of Corporations
409 E. Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Swim °N Place, Inc.
Document No.: PO7000042408

Dear Ladies:

The address listed in the Articles of Incorporation for the above-referenced corporation
contains an incorrect number in the post office box.  Please change the mailing address to the
following:

P.O. Box 1333
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

ori Dec, Assistant to
JAMES W. GOODWIN

lgd
cc: Bruce J. Croushore
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